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LLP
Headquarters Plaza
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Morristown, NJ 07962-1981

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

December 20, 2022

Via Email

Hon. Carmen Diaz, Secretary
Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue

I** Floor

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Re:  I/M/O the Petition of Rockland Electric Company For Approval of An Electric Vehicle Program, Establishment
of An Electric Vehicle Surcharge, And For Other Relief
BPU Docket No. EO20110730

IIM/O the Petition of Rockland Electric Company For Approval of An Electric Vehicle Managed Charging
Program, And For Other Relief
BPU Docket No.

Dear Secretary:

On behalf of the Petitioner Rockland Electric Company, attached for filing with the Board of Public
Utilities (“Board”) in the above-captioned matter, please find a Verified Petition seeking approval of a
managed charging program. This filing is made in compliance with the Board’s October 12, 2022 EV Filing
Order,' in which the Board adopted a Stipulation of Settlement executed by RECO, Board Staff, and the
New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel (“Stipulation of Settlement”), that required this filing.

Pursuant to the Board’s March 19, 2020 Order regarding the COVID-19 pandemic (Docket No.
EO20030254), this filing is being electronically filed by email with the Board Secretary and served by email
upon the attached service list, including the Division of Rate Counsel and Deputy Attorneys General; no
paper copies will follow.

Kindly have the Office of the Secretary or the Office of Case Management confirm receipt by email
to the undersigned.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation.

"I/M/O the Petition of Rockland Electric Company for Approval of an Electric Vehicle Program, Establishment of an
Electric Vehicle Surcharge, and for Other Relief, BPU Docket No. EO20110730, Decision and Order Approving
Stipulation (dated October 12, 2022) (“EV Filing Order”), at p. |12, referencing Stipulation of Settlement, [26.
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Respectfully submitted,

Isl James C. Meyer

James C. Meyer

cc:  Attached Service List (by email)
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Executive Director
robert.brabston@bpu.nj.gov
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Kelly.mooij@bpu.nj.gov

Stacy Peterson
Asst. Exec. Director
stacy.peterson@bpu.nj.gov

Michael Kammer
Director, Division of Energy

Mike.Kammer@bpu.nj.gov

Paul Lupo
Bureau Chief, Energy Division
Paul.lupo@bpu.nj.gov

Robert Brabston, Esq.
Deputy Executive Director

Robert.brabston@bpu.nj.gov

Stacy Richardson
Deputy Director
Stacy.richardson@bpu.nj.gov

Andrea Reid
Andrea.Reid@bpu.nj.gov

Cindy Biano
Cindy.Bianco@bpu.nj.gov

Christopher Oprysk
Christopher.Oprysk@bpu.nj.gov

Cathleen Lewis
Cathleen.Lewis@bpu.nj.gov
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Abe Silverman, Esq.
Abe.Silverman@bpu.nj.gov

Carol Artale, Esq.
Carol.Artale@bpu.nj.gov

*Receives two hard copies of pleadings when required; #Only receives filed pleadings-no discovery

Andrea Hart, Esq.
Andrea.Hart@bpu.nj.gov

Rachel Boylan
Rachel.Boylan@bpu.nj.gov

DIVISION OF LAW

*Meliha Arnautovic, Esq.

Deputy Attorney General

NIJ Department of Law and Public Safety
Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex
Public Utilities Section

25 Market Street, P.O. Box 112

Trenton, NJ 08625
Meliha.Arnautovic@law.njoag.gov

Pamela Owen, Esq.
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RATE COUNSEL

*Brian O. Lipman, Esq., Director
Division of Rate Counsel
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Trenton, NJ 08625-0003
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Brian Weeks, Esq.
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Karen Forbes
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Shelley Massey, Paralegal
smassey(@rpa.nj.gov

Robert J. Henkes

Henkes Consulting

7 Sunset Rd

Old Greenwich, CT 06870
rhenkes@optonline.net

David Peterson

Chesapeake Regulatory Consultants, Inc.

1815 Fenwicke Ct.
Huntington, MD 20639
davep@chesapeake.net

Ezra D. Hausman, PhD
Jacob Alder

77 Kaposia Street
Newton, MA 02466
ezra@ezrahausman.com
jacob@ezrahausman.com

RECO
John L. Carley, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
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Consolidated Edison Company of New York,
Inc.

4 Irving Place, Suite 1815-S

New York, NY 10003
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seibeljo@oru.com

Kristen M. Barone
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*James C. Meyer, Esq.
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One Speedwell Avenue
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jmeyer@riker.com

ChargePoint (Intervenor)
Scott Dunbar

Keyes & Fox LLP

1580 Lincoln St., Suite 880
Denver, CO 80203
sdunbar@keyesfox.com

David Wooley

Keyes & Fox LLP

580 California St., 12" FI.
San Francisco, CA 94104
dwooley@keyesfox.com

Matthew Deal

Manager, Utility Policy
ChargePoint, Inc.
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Matthew.deal@chargepoint.com

Kevin Miller
Director, Public Policy
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Matthew M. Weissman, Esq.
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Matthew.weissman@pseg.com

Katherine E. Smith, Esq.
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Bernard Smalls, Paralegal
Bernard.smalls@pseg.com

Michele Falcao, Regulatory Case Supervisor
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Michele.falcao@pseg.com
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